

SEAN MIDGLEY

FRONT-END SOFTWARE ENGINEER

CONTACT

- 📞 (808) 436-1945
- ✉️ sean.midgley.dev@gmail.com
- in [linkedin.com/in/seanmidgley](https://www.linkedin.com/in/seanmidgley)
- github.com/Midge-dev
- 🌐 seanmidgley.dev

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

- HTML / CSS
- JavaScript
- React / React Native
- NextJS
- C# / ASP.NET / Razor
- TailwindCSS
- Git / GitHub
- NodeJS
- MySQL / SQL

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Information Systems and Cybersecurity
ITT Technical Institute
2012 - 2016

Full Stack Web & Mobile Development Bootcamp
Nucamp
2021 - 2022

PROFILE

Frontend Software Engineer with 3 years of experience working with JavaScript, HTML/CSS, React, and C#/Razor to deliver exceptional user experiences. Adept at contributing to a highly collaborative work environment, finding solutions, and determining customer satisfaction.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer, *Granicus*

2022 - Present

- Develops, launches and deploys over 20+ city and state government websites within a three month period
- Assists in maintaining 10+ client sites developed to meet their needs, achieving over 95% customer satisfaction
- Creates new components for the customer facing web application using C#, Razor, and React
- Fixes bugs discovered in cross-browser compatibility and WCAG accessibility audits resulting in 22% faster load times

Frontend Developer, *Self-employed*

2020 - 2022

- Increases Jack of All Fades profits by \$20k by integrating the Square APIs for scheduling and payments into an HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Bootstrap website providing a seamless (UX) user experience.
- Improves local small business websites speed over 30% by refactoring legacy WordPress websites by minifying code and reducing external dependencies using React.
- Creates a memorial website that allows visitors to post memories and comments using Supabase, React, and TailwindCSS – <https://edwardwells.net>
- Knowledgeable in Front End Web development best practices, JavaScript, React, Git, and debugging using Chrome Developer Tools
- Knowledgeable in version control via Git and GitHub

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE & REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST